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MEMO TO: Distribution
FROM: John T. Fitch

SUBJECT: Videotaping of Multics Demonstration

The schedule for rehearsing and videotaping the
Multics demonstration is as follows:

2:30 p.m. Tuesday, September 19, 1972 - Rehearsal
10:00 a.m. Friday, September 22, 1972 - Taping

Please note that starting times indicated are for full
facilities rehearsal and actual taping respectively. Those
with preparatory work should schedule their time accordingly.

Presently planned format calls for two half-hour pro-
grams. The first of these will begin with a short introduc-
tion by Prof. J. Saltzer. Mr. David Clark will then conduct
the demonstration, assisted by a third person at the Datel
console. At a suitable point, approximately midway in the
demonstration, the first program will end and a second begin.
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